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FOREWORD

rom the days of the Byzantine emperors to the Otto-

man sultans, the thermal springs of Yalova have att-

racted not only the sick in search of cures, but those
wanting a change of scene in the lovely green surroundings
of the town. After the establishment of the Turkish Rebuplic,
Atattlirk had a country house or kogk built here in 1929.

Today the Yalova Atatlirk Kosk is a museum open to the
public under the administration of the TGN A Department of
National Palaces. The two order buildings in the grounds,
the General Secretariat Building and the Yaverlik Kosk house
offices and public amenities for visitors to the museum. The
architecture of Atatlirk Kosk reflects the Art Deco style of the
period, and the house is furnished with 19 th century antiqu-
es from Dolmabahge Palace.

The earliest settlement in Yalova on the southern shore of
the Marmara Sea dates from antiquity, and grew into a small
town noted for its thermal springs. Extensive research is ne-
cessary to bring to light further detail about the long history
of Yalova. This publication summarises what is known about
the spa, as well as giving an account of the architecture of the
kosk. No doubt much more remains to be discovered, and
this small book will provide a starting point for further rese-
arch into a beautiful and fascinating area wich attracts as
many visitors today as it has done over the past two millenia.

TURKAN INCE
Director of the TBMM National Palaces Administration
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History of Yalova

alova is in the area known in ancient times

as Bythinia, on the southeast coast of the

Marmara Sea, north of the Samanh
mountains'. The earliest inhabitants of the region
are thought to be the Hittites and a tribe of related
ethnic origin®.

According to early sources there was a small vil-
lage known as Drepane, Drapana, Drepanon or
Drepanum here. Constantine the Great renamed
the settlement Hele-
nopolis, to immor-
talise the name of
his mother Helena®,
C. Texier noted the
following about Ya
lova: "In the direc
tion of lznik and to
the west is a town
named  Yalovacg.
Yalova¢ was founded
on the site of Drepa-
num, and later took
the name Helenopo
lis. The baths of
Princess ”('l«')l(l are
supposed to have
been  here. During
the cherry season the
people of Istanbul
cante to these baths
and stayed for 15
days. .'\('('4)1‘(11‘)1(\' to
Procopius, there was
a hospital and palace
here, built by Helena
and Constantine the
Great.™

Yalova became a

celebrated spa, with mineral baths and related
buildings, during the reign of Constantine the
Great. The hospital, church and baths of | lelenopo-
lis underwent extensive renovation during the
reign of Justinian’.

In his Travels, the 17th century writer Evliya
Gelebi gives the following account of Yalova: "The
walls and city were built by the Byzantines. Since Kara
Yalvagoglu conquered the town on the orders of Osman
Gazi (the first Ottoman sultan, who ruled 1299-1324)
they call this place Kara Yalva. The inhabitants resisted,
and the walls were ruined as a result. During the reign

Yaverlik Kosk
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ing the time of Madyanoglu Yanko.

"The reason for building the baths was that Yanko's
daughter Helena was suffering from scabies. The mis-
erable girl was transformed into a diseased wretch,
leprous and cankered. No physician could find a cure,
and finally they brought her from Istanbul to these
mountains for a change of air. While wandering
around here one day, she came upon this mineral wa-
ter and drank of it. In a few days the sores began to
darken and heal. The girl realised that the water had
curative properties. In forty days her body was like a
white pearl. When the servants sent by her father Yan-
ko saw her, they bore the good news to Yanko. He, too,
came to this place of healing to see his daughter. When
he saw her he gave thanks to God and had six domes
erected over this hot spring, and many other charitable
buildings constructed. Two of these domes can still be
seen. In one is a pleasant, large pool. The water 1s very
hot, and needs to be mixed with cold water. Every year
people resort to these mountains in the cherry scason
for the sake of these springs."

As we see from these accounts, Yalova has been
a spa without interruption since late Roman
times. Both C. Texier and Evliya Celebi agree that
people frequented the mineral baths during the
cherry season, which in this area is June to early
August.

Although Yalova was known as Kara Yalva dur-
ing the early Ottoman period’, in 18th century of-
ficial documents, the area was referred to as
Yalakabad, and was apparently part of the prov-
ince of lzmit. There are several commands ad-
dressed to the kadi of Yalakabad, the name some-
times being written as Yalakabad, Yalak, or even
on one occasion as Yalive. From these we learn
that the town is attached to the governorship of
Kocaeli®.

11



Ataturk Kosk in Yalova

espite rapid economic and social changes

during the last period of the Ottoman Em-

pire, Yalova and its environs continued to
be a popular spa and summer resort. Sultan
Abdiilmecid sent his mother Bezmialem Valide
Sultan to take the springs at Yalova on the advice
of court physician Mellingen, and had a house built
especially for her to stay in Known as Valide Kosk,
this house is no longer extant

During the reign ot
Abdulhamid [I the
mineral baths were
repaired and new
buildings construct
ed. Documents dated
AH 1310 (AD 1893)
concerning these re
pairs are in folders
number 217 and 223
in the National Pal
ACes Archive.

['he fact that Ata-
tiirk often visited Ya-
lova and bathed in
the mineral springs
gave a fresh boost to
the town's populari
ty after the establish
ment of the Turkish
Republic.
Construction and
Design of the
Kosk

Ataturk had the
house built in Yalova
in 1929, and a second
built the same year
at Yalova National

Farm. However, when this second house was com-
Plt‘tt‘d/ Atatiirk decided that he did not like the site,
and had it moved to its present position. This is
why the house is still known locally as the "Walk
ing Kogk'™. |

The stone building has a rectangular plan, adjust-
ed to the inclined site. There is a basement where
the ground falls away on the incline, two main sto
reys and an attic floor. The corner to the right of the
entrance has been cut off diagonally kmd‘ this sof-
tened corner forms one side of tln'lxt‘m'\\'ull The

pair of narrow rectangular windows rising up two

Ataturk Kosk




The entrance facade of the kosk, with 1
distinctive Art Deco style

floors in this wall are a reflection of the Art Deco
style fashionable in Istanbul architecture of this pe-
riod.

['he kitchens of the house are situated in the base-
ment, and have access into the main living areas to
facilitate service. The windows of the basement are
in the fagade opposite the main entrance.

A flight of six steps leads up to the entrance.
From the antechamber off the entrance hall two
doors lead into the main room where Atattirk used
to hold dinner receptions. Another door in the re-
ception room leads onto the terrace, which was
used for eating lunch in fine weather. A small

study has access to both the terrace and the recep-



tion room.

Next to the office there is also a servant's bed-
room, beside which is a lavatory and small terrace,
all opening off a corridor. The staircase is situated
at the diagonally cut corner of the building, and has
been designed almost as an independent tower. The
opens onto is an octagonal hallway, which is linked
to the servants' corridor by a second corridor, off
which lead a bedroom and a sitting room. This suite
was used by Atatiirk’s sister Makbule Hanim.

Like the ground storey, the upper storey consists
of rooms surrounding a central room. Today this
central room is furnished with a lacquered suite of
armchairs. The door over the entrance hall leads

The antechamber off the hall of the kosk
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onto the tiled balcony where breakfast used to be
served. A L.’\lhlpt‘d corridor encircles the central
room. To the right of the balcony is a bathroom,
with an interconnecting door to the bedroom of Afet
[nan, Atatark’s adopted daughter. This bedroom al-
so opens onto both the corridor and the balcony.

The next two interconnecting rooms were prob-
ably used by Ataturk, since the second opens onto
his study, which interconnects with his bedroom.
Both the study and bedroom have doors onto an L-
shaped balcony. The adjoining bathroom still has
the original fittings.

['o the right of the central room is the accommo-
dation for guests. The first room next to the bath-
room is a guest bedroom. This room and Ataturk's
bathroom open onto a recessed balcony. Of the two
rooms next to each other along the corridor, that on
the left was used by Ataturk’'s adopted daughter,
Sabiha Gokgen, and that on the right belonged to
Zehra Hamm. Adjoining this room is a bathroom
and a servant's room. Most of the furnishings were

brought here from Dolmabahge Palace.




Yaverlik Kosk

Relatively little is known about this building,
which has a rectangular plan and consists of a ba-
sement two main storeys and an attic. There are the
remains of what seems to be a pool in the base-
ment. The lower main storey is of stone, and the
upper storeys of timber. There is a jettied wooden
balcony on the ground floor, and on the first floor a
veranda supported by timber columns, which is

Opposite page, above An 01l painting by

Nurettin Niyazi which hangs in the
antechamber. This 1s an allegorical
depiction of Yalova in ancient times
Opposite page, below A 19th century vase
and side table supported by a centre
column

above A corner of the mamn receplion
room, whose furniture dates from the

19th century



above The central room on the upper
floor of the house

oppsite The Art Nouveau lacquered
cabinet in the central room, late 19th

century

the dominant feature of the facade.

The plan and decoration suggests that the Yaver-
lik Kosk was built in the last decade of the 19th
century, during the reign of Sultan Abdilhamid II
(1876-1908). This is confirmed by the fact that Sul-
tan Abdiilhamid II had repairs carried out and new
buildings constructed in Yalova.

The steep broad-eaved roof, the triangular pedi-

18
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The lacquered suite of chairs and vase in

the central room on the upper floor,
19th century

20

ment over the dormer window, and the decoration
on the upper part of the facade and on the capitals
of the timber columns supporting the veranda are
reminiscent of Art Nouveau. In terms of the exteri-
or decoration, plan, and period, the Yaverlik Kogk
bears a close resemblance to the houses on Istanbul
Prince's Islands.
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Following the proclamation of the Republic, Ata-
tiirk had the Yaverlik Kosk repaired, and used it
until Atattirk Kosk was constructed. Thereafter, it
was used to accommodate his aides-de-camp (hen-
ce the name yaverlik, literally "the position of aide-
de-camp") and close friends who accompanied him
to Yalova. Today the building has been repaired
and houses public amenities.

General Secretariat Building
The General Secretariat Building dates from the la-
te 1920s and is now used to house public amenities.

Part of the bedroom furnished with Em-

pire-style lacquered furniture






The Kosks Open as a Museum

alova has been a spa and health resort since
ancient times on account of its mineral
springs. The popularity of the spa continu-

ed throughout the Ottoman period, and in the
1920s and 1930s, Atatiirk used to come here on ho-
liday and to bathe in the mineral waters to improve eppusite JValidens stuy
his health. The Ataturk Kogk and other buildings
became a summer resort complex. nhaioerapho
Yalova Ataturk
Kosk has today been
repaired and restored

and npunud to the
public. Combining
both historical interest
and a beautiful natu-
ral setting, the comp-
lex stands out from si
milar museums of this
kind. As a pleasant
green area within
easy reach of Istanbul,
the Yalova Kosks will
become more impor-
tant in future as a pla-
ce where city dwellers
can enjoy beautiful

scenery and see histo-

ric buildings in their
original setting,.

below The late rococo parguetry an

bookcase decorated with brass, an
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